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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD
FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secret

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - BRIBFING BY REGULATORY
REFORM TASK FORCE - LEGISLATIVE PROPOSALS,
2:00 P.M., TUESDAY, JANUARY 4, 1983,
COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE RCOM, D.C. OFFICE
(OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The Commission met to discuss with staff the proposals contained
in recent memoranda from the General Counsel, Commissioner
Ahearne, Commissioner Asselstine, and J. Tourtellotte.

The Commission provided drafting guidance to staff on changes
to incorporate in the proposed legislation contained in
SECY-82-447A. The Chairman noted that at the next meeting
discussion would continue on the memoranda discussed at the
meeting and on an additional memorandum from the General
Counsel cn a revised Section 189,

(Subsequently, it was determined that a redéraft of the
proposed legislation based on Commissioner Asselstine's
memo and drafting guidance to date would be provided on
January 10, 1983 and an additional meeting was scheduled
for January 14, 1983.)
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